BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR May 14, 1993 (505) 393-6161

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980

Davcro Inc.
2124 Broadway
Lubbock, TX 79401

RE: Byers '59' #2
Unit K, Sec. 30, T9S, R38E

Gentlemen:

We have received a copy of your request for off-lease measurement of the
gas from the above-referenced well. Even though this is a 'federal'
well it will be necessary for you to obtain approval of off-lease
measurement from the 0il Conservation Divsiion in Santa Fe.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |
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